From: ECE-Aarhus-Compliance

Sent: 12 April 2021 9:15 AM

To: dyagmurow@mail.ru

Cc: Turkmenistan 2 HAB [TURKMENISTANMISSION] <torayev@turkmenistanmission.ch>;
bekiyev@turkmenistanmission.ch; Ella Behlyarova <ella.behlyarova@un.org>; Fiona Marshall
<fiona.marshall@un.org>

Subject: ACCC/M/2017/2 (Turkmenistan) - final progress report not yet received

Dear Mr. Yagmyrov,
| hope you are well.

| refer to my letter of 2 March 2020 sending you the Committee’s second progress review on request ACCC/M/2017/2
concerning Turkmenistan’s compliance with articles 3(1), (4) and (9) of the Convention with respect to the possibilities
for foreign citizens and persons without citizenship to found and participate in non-governmental organizations
promoting environmental protection.

The Committee’s second progress review is available on the Committee’s website at
https://unece.org/env/pp/cc/accc.m.2017.2_turkmenistan

At paragraph 37 of in its second progress review, the Committee invited the Party concerned to provide a final
progress report by 1 October 2020 on the measures it had by that date taken to address paragraph 35 (a) and (b) of
the second progress review, including the text of all legislative measures it has by that date adopted to that end.

To date, the Committee has not received Turkmenistan’s final progress report on request ACCC/M/2017/2.

In the coming weeks, the Committee will commence the preparation of its report to the seventh session of the
Meeting of the Parties (18-21 October 2021) on the progress made by Turkmenistan to fully implement request
ACCC/M/2017/2.

Accordingly, we would be grateful to receive Turkmenistan’s final progress report as soon as possible, and at the latest
by 30 April 2020.

Please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any questions regarding the above.

With kind regards,
Fiona

it 5133]
(&3} UNECE
Fiona Marshall
Environmental Affairs Officer — Secretary to the Compliance Committee
Aarhus Convention secretariat
United Nations Economic Commission for Europe

Email: aarhus.compliance@un.org

Website: www.unece.org/env/pp/welcome.html
Tel: +41(0) 22917 42 26

Fax: +41 (0) 22 917 06 34

Office: S-429-4

Palais des Nations
8-14 avenue de la Paix
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